

**16th South West Pacific Hydrographic Commission Meeting
13-15 February 2019
Niue**

LIST OF ACTIONS (updated 15 January 2019)

No.	Agenda Item	Action	Responsible	Deadline
1	5.1	to consider providing CATZOC methodology/practices to DQWG	New Zealand	DONE
2	5.1	to respond to IHO CL 11/2019 (Annex B) indicating whether they support CSB activity within their waters of national jurisdiction	Members	20 May 2019
3.	5.1	to liaise with IALA and SPC to encourage coastal States that are not yet Members to join the SWPHC	Chair	permanent
4	5.1	to consider identifying opportunities in national/regional/international donor agencies to incorporate hydrography in development projects.	All members	permanent
5	5.1	to review their entries in the IHO Yearbook and C-55 and to provide the IHO Secretariat with the appropriate updates or to report no change.	All members	permanent
6	5.1	to consider submitting papers for publication in the International Hydrographic Review	All members	permanent
7	5.4	to look into establishing regional MSDI WG	Chair Vice-Chair	SWPHC17
8	6.2	to review the SWPHC Statutes after adoption/outcome of the Proposed Amendments to the IHO Resolution 2/1997, as amended.	Members	Upon adoption of IHO Resolution 2/1997 as amended
9	7	to consult the IHO Technical Visit Reports to Vanuatu (2011 and 2015) to motivate the establishment of a hydrographic capability as recommended in reports.	Vanuatu	SWPHC17
10	7	to provide IHO Secretariat with suitable contact details to assist in negotiations with IALA	Vanuatu	DONE
11	10.2	to search for hydrographic data that can be made publicly available	All members	ONGOING
12	10.3	to provide CB requests to the CB Coordinator	All members	DONE
13	10.3	to compile the SWPHC requests for support and submit to the CBSC16 in coordination with the Chair	CB Coordinator	DONE
14	11	to consider holding SWPHC ICCWG meeting within the margins of next Commission meeting.	SWPHC ICCWG Chair	SWPHC17
15	11	to update the ToRs and Procedures of SWPHC ICCWG based on latest edition of S-11 Part A Edition 3.1.0 (2018)	SWPHC ICCWG Chair	DONE

16	12	to check with AMSA re national report templates in respect of NAVAREA X	Chair	DONE
17	12	to coordinate with NAVAREA XI Coordinator in relation with countries in the SWPHC	USA Indonesia	SWPHC17
18	13.2	to provide a presentation on the AHSCP Certification Scheme at SWPHC17	Australia	SWPHC17
19	14	to comment on Resolution 1/2005 as amended and provide to Chair prior to forwarding it to Japan.	All members Chair	DONE
20	15	to provide input to Chair for inclusion in the SWPHC Report to C3	Members Chair	DONE
21	17	to coordinate with coastal States re connection of tide-gauge bench marks with the land levelling datum	SPC	SWPHC17
22	17	to review Resolution 2/1997 as amended and provide comments to Chair	All members Chair	DONE
23	17	to consult with their IMO representatives to lobby IMO Technical Cooperation Committee (TCC) the need for hydrographic survey projects in the region	Members	SWPHC17
24	17	to liaise with IMO Technical Cooperation Officer at SPC to lead on drafting and submission of paper to IMO TCC re supporting training for hydrography in the region	coastal States SPC	SWPHC17